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FIG 208

Photograph in the Bristol City Museum's collections showing Gt
George St looking NE, with Wade St just visible crossing in the
middle distance. The building just in view on the extreme left,
set back from the street, is Whitson House (cf FIG 181) the
earliest piece of urban renewal in St Jude's. . The picture is
undated, but internal evidence (see pp723-4) places it between
late 1937 and mid-1940 or perhaps late 1939 (City Museum, Bristol).
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FIGS 209-212

Four illustrations depicting the inside of the Municipal Lodging-
House (now the Salvation Army hostel Redwood House, FIG 188) opened
1905 at the corner of Wade and River Sts, St Jude's (cf also FIG

187). FIG 209 shows bedroom accomodation, FIG 210 the kitchen accomo-
dation - lodgers had to bring their own food (Stone 1909: 106 lower
illus and 107 upper illus). (FIG 211 and 212 over).
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MUNICIPAL LODGING-HOUSE;
A CUBICLE; 19Ca.

MUNICIPAL LODGING-HOUSE; THE KITCHEN; 1905.
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FIG 211

Reading room at the Municipal Lodging-House (Stone 1909: 107
lower illus).

FIG 212

Laundry in the basement of the Municipal Lodging-House (Stone
1909: 106 upper illus).
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MUNICIPAL LODGING-HOUSE ; THE WASH-HOUSE ; 1905.
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FIG 213

Etching of 15 (not, as original caption says, 17) Castle Green,
Bristol, from Lower Castle St looking west (cf FIG 216) 15 castle
Green was occupied by Richard Champion the porcelain manufacturer
ca.1771-82 and by pipemakers Isreal Carey II and his son John ca.
1782-87 later (cf FIG 207) (H. Owen 1873: 20).
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FIG 214

Plan of the Castle Green-Tower St Castle St-Lower Castle St area of
Bristol showing (arrowed) 15 Castle Green (cf FIG 213) occupied ca.
1771-82 by Richard Champion the porcelain manufacturer and then by
pipemakers Isreal Carey II and his son John ca.l782-87 or later
(Pountney 1920: 216). (Subsequently to the drafting of this thesis
a pile of clay-pipe wasters attributable to Isreal Carey was

discovered at the angle of Broad Weir and Lower Castle St (R.G. Jackson
1972).)
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FIGS 215-216

The dark-coloured building centre in FIG 215 is 136 York Rd, Temple
Meads, Bristol, occupied by pipemaker Thomas John Corcoran for the
single year 1904. Photograph taken 1969, looking west. FIG 216
shows (arrowed) the rear of the same premises. Photograph taken
1969, looking north.
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FIG 217

Bath St, Bristol, looking SW, 1969. Number 14, where Sarah Ring is
noted 1815-1816 as a pipemaker as well as having a 'China, Glass and
Earthenware Warehouse, wholesale, retail and for exportation', is the
nearest part of the first light-coloured second- and third-storey
fronts in the centre of the picture. The original doorway has been
converted into a window of the same form as the others now on the
ground floor of this premises, but the doorstep can be seen directly
to the left of the rear wheel of the motor-cycle centre. Sarah
Ring's kiln still exists in.the basement (FIGS 219-20); the property
is now owned by Courage Breweries.

FIG 218

Bath St, Bristol, looking east, 1969. The frontage of the street is
probably still substantially unchanged from what it would have been
in the early C19; the ground-floor windows right are probably the
original form (cf those at 14 Bath St in FIG 217). 14 Bath St lies
near the extreme left of the illustration, behind the third-last car
parked along the kerb.
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FIGS 219-220

Two views of kiln in basement of 14 Bath St, Bristol, where Sarah
Ring is listed as a pipemaker for the years 1815-16. Sarah Ring
also had a "China, Glass and Earthenware Warehouse, wholesale,
retail and for exportation" in this premises, which is now owned
by Courage Breweries (Courage (Western) Ltd, Bristol).
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FIG 221

East St, Bedminster, Bristol, 1969, looking east. Charles Tovey is
recorded 1889-91 as a pipemaker working at 143 East St and sharing
the premises with one Robert Morgan, beer-retailer Present number-
ing of East St gives Jack Tully's bookmaking premises (centre) as
number 141 and Lloyds Bank (right) as 145: the bank was erected in
1913 on the site of numbers 143 and 145, and a local resident
remembers a quantity of clay pipes being found when the site was
being excavated prior to the foundations of the bank being laid
(Lloyds Bank, Bedminster, in litt. 5 February 1974). The passageway
visible in the centre of the picture, on the extreme right of Tully's
premises and against the side of the bank building is the alley

known as Norfolk Place. Architecturally the Tully premises, formerly
"The Queen's Head'" public house, looks as though it preserves its C19
appearance, suggesting number 143 may have looked similar last century.



1837

¥ = o e
5 ..9{ ﬁ’: 1758




1838

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY/HISTOIRE ET ARCHEOLOGIE

Publications available by mail from Printing and Publishing,
Supply and Services Canada, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0S89,

Canada, or through your bookseller.

Inventaire des marchés de construction des archives
civiles de Québec, 1800-1870, by Geneviéve G. Bastien,
Doris D. Dub@ and Christina Southam. 1975. 3 vols.
$20.00; $24.00 outside Canada.

Histoire @conomique et sociale de Saint-Lin, 1805-1883,
et 1'importance de la famille Laurier, by R&al BE&langer.
1975. $4.00; $4.80 outside Canada.

Historique structural du fort George, by Yvon Desloges.
1975. $5.00; $6.00 outside Canada.

Plans de l'architecture domestique inventoriés aux
Archives Nationales du Québec a Montréal; Plans de
l'architecture commerciale et industrielle inventoriés
aux Archives Nationales du Québec a Montréal; Plans de
1'architecture publique, de l'architecture religieuse et
du génie mécanique inventoriés aux Archives Nationales
du Québec a Montréal, by André Giroux, Nicole Cloutier
and Rodrigue Bédard. 1975. 3 vols. $11.00; $13.20
outside Canada.

A Report on a West Coast Whaling Canoe Reconstructed at
Port Renfrew, B.C., by E.Y. Arima. 1975. $5.50; $6.50
outside Canada.

Louisbourg and the Indians: A Study in Imperial Race
Relations, 1713-1760, by Olive Patricia Dickason;
Surgeons and Surgery in Ile Royale, by Linda M. Hoad.
1976. $10.50; $12.60 outside Canada.

Archaeology and the Fur Trade: The Excavation of
Sturgeon Fort, Saskatchewan, by Norman F. and Anne
Barka. 1976. $6.25; $7.50 outside Canada.
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Navy Hall, Niagara-on-the-Lake, by David Flemming; Fort
Wellington: A Structural History, by David Lee; The
Battle of the Windmill: November 1838, by David Lee.
1976. $5.75; $6.90 outside Canada.

Fort George on the Niagara: An Archaeological
Perspective, by John P. Wilson and Linda D. Southwood.
1976. $8.00; $9.60 outside Canada.

Etude sur la vie et l'oeuvre de Jacques Cartier
(1491-1557), par RE&al Boissonnault; Fouilles au parc
Cartier-Brébeuf, Québec, 1959, par Kenneth E. Kidd;
Fouilles au parc Cartier-Brébeuf, Québec, 1962, par John
H. Rick; Archéologie de sauvetage au parc
Cartier-Brébeuf, la ville du Quebec: juillet—aout 1969,
par Marcel Moussette. 1976. 1In press.
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